Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Méefing Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2022-2023 BOE Goals
@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement
@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and-addressed
@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
@ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: August 9, 2023
Start Time: 7.00 pm

Location: School Library for BOE/Virtual Meeting for Public

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
.2 Comments from the. Public

3. Communications
4

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of July 12, 2023
e Special Meeting of July 12, 2023

5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
6. Celebrations

7. Reports
. Chairperson's Oral Report

Superintendent’s Report

Principal’'s Report

Financial Report

Items for Discussion & Actions

1. Iltem: Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies
Action: Possible Action

2. Item: Update on BOE Resolution
Action: Possible Action

3. Item: Update on Development of Strategic Long-Term Plans
Action: Discussion

F. Liaison Reports

moom»

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
9. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Superintendent's Evaluation
10. Other Action ltems

11. Upcoming Meetings
o Regular Board Meeting — September 13, 2023
e [tems for Next Meeting

12. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/|/872206 10398 7pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQTO9
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




UNAPPROVED

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, July 12, 2023
4:00 p.m.
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, Caitlin Greenhouse, Shannon

Louden, Celeste Willard

Members Absent:  Chris Bernard, Steven Fuss
Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance Manager

Others: Conrad, CABE Attorney and Presenter

1.

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Comments from the Public — None.

Communications — None.

Professional Development; Goal/Evaluation Development

Presentation:

CABE worked with the BOE to revisit the goals from 2022-2023 school year. BOE
discussed the continued focus on Differentiated Instruction, Collaboration, Professional

Development and Fiscal and Long-term Strategic Planning focus areas.

Second PD area of focus was on how to relate better to BOS, review of the 2% non-
lapsing account, and proposed new capital account.

Last area was on newsletter vs. social media and how to get the news out to the
community in a productive manner.

Superintendent evaluation will need to be sent to G. Cremé by August 29,

Upcoming Meetings
Regular Board Meeting — August 9, 2023

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn made by C. Willard at 6:25 p.m., seconded by C. Greenhouse.

5-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully Submitted,
Valerie Bruneau
Superintendent



: ' A : 3 ‘ Manaoe » ep ’b ‘IL‘?‘CS
% Mdilor Treasurer e Toun F el g
g ?X(i&{eca\j@ ackaon .Vllzm%fs helps ™ Ehe oA drix s

dg%(&ﬂ&cS
‘ AUDIT FINDING CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

June 30,2023

e——————

Town of Andover
State Single Audit Corrective Action Plan
For the Fiscal Year Ended 2022

Office of Policy and Management

450 Capitol Avenue MS-54MFS

Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379

Municipal Finance Services Unit  Attn: William Plummer
AUDIT FINDINGS

2021-001:

Description of Finding: Material Weakness in Internal Control over Financial Reporting - Bank
Reconciliation —Toww N ~Sd €

Statement of Concurrence or Nonconcurrence:

The town of Andover concurs with this finding.

Corrective Action:

The town of Andover has put in place a process to ensure that bank reconciliations are completed in
atimely manuner. The process was developed and put in place by March 1,2023. The town is
reconciling the town side of the general ledger monthly. The town will document supervisory
review of the reconciliations.

[n addition, a separate bank account was established in July 2022 to separately account for Board of
Education activity. The School Business Office will now be responsible for reconciling the Board of
Education bank account with its general ledger on a monthly basis. The Superintendent will
document supervisory review of the reconciliations.



Name of Contact Person: Eric Anderson Town Administrator
860.771.1072
eanderson@andoverct.ore

Projected Completion Date: ~ March 1, 2023
completion date.)

2022-002:

Description of Finding: Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Financial Reporting: Year-
end Closing Procedures  ~fuvesl -7/

Statement of Concurrence or Nonconcurrence:

The town of Andover concurs with this finding.

Corrective Action:

The town of Andover has developed, but not yet adopted formal written procedures for year-end
closing Including all necessary reconciliations and approvals. The town will fur wally adopt the
procedures,

Beginning with fiscal year 2023, the School Business Office will be responsible for closing all Board
of Education funds. The School Business Office will formally adopt procedures in connection with
the fiscal year 2023 closing process.

Name of Contact Person: Eric Anderson Town Administrator
860.771.1072

eanderson@andoverct.org

Projected Completion Date:  Aug 1, 2023

2022-003:

Description of Finding: Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Financial Reporting -
Reconciliation of the Town's and the School District's General Ledgers

Statement of Concurrence or Nonconcurrence:

The town of Andover concurs with this finding

Corrective Action:

[nJuly 2022, the town of Andover established a separate bank account to account for Board of
Education transactions. The town will no longer be responsible for the reconciling Board of
Education activity which will eliminate the need to record Board of Education activity with the
town’s general ledger. In connection with fiscal year 2023, a reconciliation process will be
implemented to reconcile the Board of Education’s actual budgetary expenditures against the
appropriation authorized by the town. The town and Board of Education will now reconcile their
accounts independently and provide the information directly to the Auditor



Name of Contact Person: Eric Anderson Town Administrator
860.771.1072
eanderson@andoverct.org

Projected Completion Date:  August 1, 2023

Sincerely yours,

ooy

[Eric Anderson|

{Town Administfator]

* INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING:

The organization should complete the corrective action plan and provide a copy to its independent
auditor to be filed electronically by the independent auditor as part of the audit report package
uploaded on OPM’s Electronic Audit Report System (EARS) website at:

https://www.appsves.opm.ct.gov/Auditing/Home.aspx.




Coxcespod . fom A Andessn To Boe

O

From: Anderson, Eric eanderson@andoverct.org
Subject: Information flow
Date: (July 10, 2023 at 622 PM
To: Valerie Bruneau bruneauv@andoverelementaryct.org
Cc: Cremé, Gerry gerard.j.creme@gmail.com, Brian Briggs bbriggs@andoverct.org, Brinker, M mbrinker@andoverct.org,
Celeste Willard willardc@andoverelementaryct.org, Cheryl LaFlamme-Miller cheryl@clservicescpa.com, Chris Bernard
bernardc@andoverelementaryct.org, England, R rengland@andoverct.org, Fish, L Ifish@andoverct.org, Joanne Hebert
jhebert@andoverct.org, Maguire, J jmaguire@andoverct.org, Michael Beckwith beckwithm@andovereiementaryct.org,
Shannon Louden shannonolouden@me.com, Theresa Smith smitht@andoverelementaryct.org, William Desrosiers
wdesrosiers@andoverct,org, fusss@andoverelementaryct.org Fusss@andoverelementaryct.org,
greenhousec@andoverelementaryct.org

To the Board of Education and others:

First off, 1 apologize for my blunt tone, but frankly this is a time for bluntness and | am a
pretty blunt guy to begin with. Part of my job is to represent the interests of the Boards of
Selectman and Finance and say the uncomfortable things.

Here is the problem
Today is June 29. The fiscal year is 364 days old. The Board of Ed/ Superintendent has
provided the Treasurer and the Board of Finance with exactly zero financial data and the
year is basically already over. That is really problematic. The board that is elected by
the voters of Andover, and treasurer who was hired to oversee the overall fiscal
management of the town, is not getting the information they want and should have. See
CGS 10-248,10-243,7-80, etc |listed the relevant excerpts below)

We can and have sent back and forth legal opinions about what is and is not required but
if you step back and think about it, what is happening is not in the best interests of the
town, or ultimately the Board of Education.

When the Board of Finance gets a budget request from the BOE for the upcoming year,
they get zero current budget information to compare and evaluate if that is a reasonable
request. All they get is what is provided by the auditor, which is already 19 months old.
And they were categorically refused information about any other sources of revenue ie.
grants? This seems to contradict state law (cgs 7-345). | know it is uncomfortable for me
to use terms like “Refused” but that is what happened.

When the BOE makes budget transfers within your budget or back and forth between the
budget and grants, you do not notify the BOF. This violates the town Charter (section
806E)

No one is arguing that the BOE does not get to control its own budget- you do. Whatever
is appropriated is the BOE’s to spend. Move it around as you see fit, and spend it how
you need to. But you do have a legal and ethical responsibility to share that data. It is
not an unreasonable expectation that the Board of Finance gets the financial information
from the BOE.

Look at this from the perspective of the BOS/BOF. An agreement was made to split the
checking accounts and directly fund the BOE. That is a good thing on both sides and
solves a series of problems. Unfortunately- that only works if the correct boards (and
personnel ie the treasurer) get the information they should have. Do you think this
would have happened if the First Selectman and BOF chair thought they would get stone
walled like this? Remember that all the BOS/BOE has to do is direct me not to fund the
separate checking account and to go right back to writing all checks from the town’s main
account. This is not in the best interest of the town or the school and | have no desire to

- al. 1



ao mnal.

The town could also simply file a FOI request every month for the info it wants, but is that
really necessary? That would be an enormous waste of time, is pointless and would
further exacerbate the problem. |don’t want to have to appear before the FOI
commission any more than you do.

Now think about this from the lens of public opinion. What is the first thing someone
thinks when they find out the school is not providing the data?

“What are they hiding and what did they do that they don’t want taxpayers 1o
know?”
| can't tell you how many times | have been asked that very question. Is that really how
you want to be perceived?

So what should the BOE provide to other entities and Why?

At a minimum the same information that is provided to the BOE members shouid be
provided. Ideally you should provide to the Treasurer and BOF:
Monthly

1. Bank reconciliations monthly (no more than 60 days late)

2. Bank statement monthly

3. Grant Info

4. Monthly Check Register (but this may be more than the BOE wants to share)

Quarterly

1. Current and projected expenditures and revenues (To the BOS/BOF/Treasurer see
note below on CGS 10-248C)

As needed
1. Anytime the BOE makes a transfer of funds between line items including grants.
this is a requirement of the charter section 806E they must report them to the BOE

This isit. The treasurer can do her job, the BOF and BOS can do their jobs, and the
public stops thinking we are all a bunch of jerks.

Legal Stuff
Gerry Creme, as the Schoolboard Chair argued in a letter to the BOF a few months ago
that the BOE was not obligated to give anyone anything based on a narrow interpretation
by the schools attorney looking at only a few of the parts of the state statues pertaining to
the school and leaving our all the rest of the relevant law and charter provisions.
| think it is worth your time as a schoolboard member to review some other state Statues
as well as read the town charter, and form your own opinion. Here are some things to
consider:

On the point of whether a town is required to pay the school board just because they ask for
it, I (and the towns attorney) agree that the town cannot withhold funds arbitrarily or
condition payment once an appropriation has been made. We had and continue to have no



intention of doing that. On the other hand, it is impossible for the town Treasurer to
perform their fiduciary duty to ascertain that “income from local school funds are
insufficient” if AES have not reconciled their bank accounts and proven that fact to the
satisfaction of the Treasurer. Keep in mind also that the Town Treasurer IS the School
District Treasurer also and has overall responsibility for reconciliation.

Sec. 10-243. Treasurer and clerk. The town clerk and treasurer of each town shall have all
the powers and duties, respectively, of the clerk and treasurer of a school district, except
so far as such duties are rendered unnecessary by the provisions of this chapter.

Sec. 7-80. Duties of treasurer. Appointment of deputy. (a) The town treasurer
shall receive all money belonging to the town, pay it out on the order of the proper
authority and keep a record of all moneys received and when received and of all
moneys paid out, when, for what and upon whose authority, which record shall
always be open to the inspection of any taxpayer in such town and shall be
presented to each annual town meeting, being first sworn to by him and adjusted
by the selectmen. The town treasurer shall be, ex officic, treasurer of the town
trust funds and may appoint a deputy who shall, in the absence or disability of the
town treasurer, perform all his duties.

(b) Payment of any obligation of any town may be made by a national bank or
state bank and trust company located in this state in accordance with the
directions of the treasurer of the town, on order of the proper authority of such
town, and the treasurer may authorize such bank to debit the town's account
therefor.

So it stands to reason that a Treasurer (duly appointed by the Board of Selectman in
accordance with the charter section 702I) has to have a current copy of all of the
information that they are legally obligated to keep a record of (which includes all agencies
of the town and the school district) and refusing to give it violates state law. Also that
Payments are under the ultimate direction of the Treasurer.

Who is the School District?

10-240. Control of schools. Each town shall through its board of education maintain the
control of all the public schools within its limits and for this purpose shall be a school
district and shall have all the powers and duties of school districts, except so far as such
powers and duties are inconsistent with the provisions of this chapter.

Sec. 10-241. Powers of schoo! districts. Each school district shall be a body corporate and
shall have power to sue and be sued: to purchase. receive, hold and convey real and personal
property for school purposes; to build, equip, purchase and rent schoolhouses and make
major repairs thereto and to supply them with fuel, furniture and other appendages and
accommodations; to establish and maintain schools of different grades: to establish and
maintain a school library; to lay taxes and to borrow money for the purposes herein set
forth; to make agreements and regulations for the establishing and conducting of schools
not inconsistent with the regulations of the town having jurisdiction of the schools in such
district: and to employ teachers, in accordance with the provisions of section 10-151, and
pay their salaries. When such board appoints a superintendent, such superintendent may,
with the approval of such board, employ the teachers.

So the town (which is the school district) can make regulations for the fiscal conduct of

ralhanale aa Tana an tharr noa Annaintant svrith tha tacmm eannlatineo an asvhala Tésvandd kA



OVLIVUULD ad 1U115 ad UICYy dlT VULLDIDLCLIL WL WIC tuwill 165u1auuua ad> a viilvic. 1L wuulu Uc
logical to conclude that a Town Treasurer, (who is also the School District Treasurer) can
suggest to the Board of Finance, regulations of the town having jurisdiction, that are not
inconsistent with and in fact identical to the regulations that the town holds for the other
town entities.

Next up is discussion of the Annual Audit

afegp@qft i
ud?ﬁ@f for pu 5})@8@5 of suich mmﬂ) such selection
ance with ‘«Zih@ charter, provided such seleeli
ecretary of the Office of Policy and Mana

{¢) In conjun: ith each audit of its financial statements, each Town shall
f@»rmﬁ;de for ‘?i“rw of the financial siatements of each school district
opera ?(;g Wih hin its a“um daries. In the case of a regional schooi district, the
regional board of education shall provide for such an au diL

{e) The treasurer or other officer having authority over the financial affairs of any
reporting agency shall, annuvally, file a statement concerning the accounts and fnances
of such agency with the (1) town clerk of the town in which such agency is located. and (2)
Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management, upon the secretary's request. Such
statement shall include. but shall not be limited to, a listing of major disbursements and
sources of mﬁ;e%pl and shaill be filed not later than ninety days after the end of ﬂ‘ﬂ@
fiseal year or period wi ?vh is the subject of the statement. Each treasurer or other oilice

who fails to file a statement required pursuant 1o this subsection shall be fined five hy mo‘ ed

eni not filed. The fine shali be levied and collected by the town clerk,

AT Y R G L y
dollars for each statem

So to summarize, the Treasurer is responsible for the Audit, and the town is legally
obligated to audit the school district therefore, the school district has no legal right to
withhold information needed. This matches the Andover Charter section 811 (Annual
Audit). By specifying that all expenditures and information shall be provided to the
treasurer by Sept 1, the Treasurer then has 30 days to file the listing of major disbursements
and sources of income required by law (or get fined by the town clerk :)

Now given that, the town BOF Will agree to have the school submit their financial
information directly to the auditor- It is not a RIGHT that the BOE has, and the town BOF
does not HAVE to agree to that- it is a concession on the part of the Board of Finance and



treasurer.

Any discussion of BOF vs BOE responsibilities has to include:

Sec. 7-345. Information concerning town agencies. Each town ageney which has
expended any appropriagtion during the past year or is requesting any appropriation
for the ensuing year shall report to the board of finance such information as said board
requires for its purposes under section 7-344, and said board shall, for such purposes,
have access to the books and records of any such agency.

The school board is a town agency, as defined by the town charter and state law so this
applies and the Board of Finance has the right to require information from the BOE
relative to the budget and have access to the books for everything including grants.
This has been denied by the BOE/ Superintendent.

Sec. 16-248¢. Board of education to post and submit copy of current and projected
expenditures and revenues. For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, and each fiscal year
thereafter, each local and regional board of education shall, on a quarterly basis, (1) post the
board's current and projected expenditures and revenues on the Internet web site of the
board. and (2) submit a copy of such current and projected expenditures and revenues
to the legislative body of the municipality or, in a municipality where the legislative
body is a town meeting, to the board of selectmen.

There are also quarterly reporting requirements for the Board of Education that you
are ignoring. So far, the BOE and School Superintendent has refused to provide this
information and the Board of Selectman have asked for it. I know you don’t like the word
“refused” but it is the correct word in this context.

The town Charter section 105D. includes the following definition: “Department” shall
mean a unit of administration for budgetary purposes, there need not be a director of a
department.

A further minor point. The BOE chair has vigorously opposed being considered a Town
“Department” This applies to the BOE, as defined by the Town Charter, The board of
Education also meets the Charter’s definition of = Town Agency” as well as ~Town Board”
Regardless of personal opinions to the contrary, the BOE is a town Department, Board and
Agency. The BOE does have wide ranging powers that other Departments do not, but you
are in fact part of the town.

Section 806 E 7 this section shall not affect the local board of education which shall have
the power to make its own transfers provided that such transfers are repoited to the board of
finance when so made™

Transfers: the town charter expressly allows the BOE to make transfers as they wish

between line items and departments. It then REQUIRES the BOE to report that to the
Board of Finance, which you do not do.

If any of you have manage to read this far- Happy fourth of July.



Eric Anderson
Town Administrator



@= Ve SP To Boe F—Rom) 'PQ Ao K O’ZCS
_ - L

From: King, P pking@andoverctorg &
Subject: Re: Our 175th celebration events
Date: July 5, 2023 at 4.47 PM
To: beckwithm@andoverelementaryct.org, greenhousec@andoverelementaryct.org, loudens@andoverelementaryct.org,
fusss@andoverelementaryct.org, willardc@andoverelementaryct.org, bernardc@ andoverelementaryct.org,
cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org, Valerie Bruneau bruneauv@andoverelementaryct.org, Taylor Parker
parkert@ andoverelementaryct.org

Here is a pdf version if needed.

Some have said the word document didn’t open correctly.

From: King, P <pking@andoverct.org>

Date: Monday, July 3, 2023 at 7:39 PM

To: beckwithm@andoverelementaryct.org <beckwithm@andoverelementaryct.org>,
greenhousec@andoverelementaryct.org
<greenhousec@andoverelementaryct.org>, loudens@andoverelementaryct.org
<loudens@andoverelementaryct.org>, fusss@andoverelementaryct.org
<fusss@andoverelementaryct.org>, willardc@andoverelementaryct.org
<willardc@andoverelementaryct.org>, bernardc@andoverelementaryct.org
<bernardc@andoverelementaryct.org>, cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org
<cremeg@andoverelementaryct.org>, Valerie Bruneau
<bruneauv@andoverelementaryct.org>, Taylor Parker
<parkert@andoverelementaryct.org>

Cc: Person, S <sperson@andoverct.org>, Mandeville, A
<amandeville@andoverct.org>, Murray, J <jmurray@andoverct.org>, Maguire, J
<jmaguire@andoverct.org>, Anderson, Eric <eanderson@andoverct.org>
Subject: Our 175th celebration events

We appreciate your help in celebrating!
Please see attached.
Take care,

Paula

BOS thank you
letter.pdf
110 KB



Monday July 3, 2023

Dear Board of Education Members and Andover Elementary School Administration,

On behalf of the Board of Selectman, we would like to say thank you for being a part of celebrating
Andover turning 175!

Your help with our dedication ceremony, and our Family Fun Festival was instrumental in their
success.

Many enjoyed the student posters advertising the events, and the AES band and chorus being a part
of our dedication ceremony, as well as holding the 175" banner in our Memorial Day Parade.

Thank you for collaborating with our committee by filing and burying the time capsule and helping us
mark the spot with the tree that was donated.

Also, thank you to Taylor and Valerie for attending meetings and helping the committee discuss
logistics involving these events.

Sincerely,

ST
_;fr / vai"“‘“ "Zé" 8

Jeffrey Maguire leffrey Murray
First Selectman Selectman

Paula King Adrian Mandeville
Selectman Selectman

7,
Scott Person
Selectman




To: Superintendents of Schools
Early Care and Education Providers

From: Beth Bye, Commissioner
Office of Early Childhood

Charlene M. Russell-Tucker, Commissioner
Connecticut State Department of Education

Date: July 7, 2023

Subject: Minimum Age to Enroll in School

The primary purpose of this joint memo from the Connecticut State Department of Education
(CSDE) and the Office of Early Childhood {OEC) is to ensure that all parties are aware of the
recently enacted change by the Connecticut General Assembly to raise the minimum age for
automatic entry into public school in Connecticut. Specifically, Section 1 of Public Act 23-208,
Section 1 states that children will need to turn five on or before September 1 of the school year
in order to be automatically eligible to enroll in school. The legislation also allows a school
district to admit a child who has not turned five by September 1 of the school year if the parent
makes a request in writing and the school district conducts an assessment of the child to ensure
that admitting such child is developmentally appropriate.'

Prior to this change, Connecticut had among the youngest school entry ages in the country. This
policy change has significant implications for families, early care and education providers, and
school districts. In addition to making sure that all parties are aware of this change, this joint
communication also affirms the commitment of the two agencies to work closely with all
concerned parties, including policy makers, to assess the impact of this change, identify
solutions, develop detailed guidance, and support implementation. While we will continue to
work together on supporting effective implementation, the CSDE and OEC ask that districts and
early care and education providers honor all commitments to families already enrolled for
preschool in fall of 2023, regardiess of the time frame for that child’s entry to kindergarten.

The CSDE and OEC fully understand the many important considerations and significant
implications facing all of us due to this legislative change. Some of those are detailed below.

® First and foremost is the impact on students and their families. it is estimated that there
will be more than 9,000 students in 2024-25 who will be unable to automatically enroll



in schoo! in Fall 2024 because they will not have turned five by September 1. it will be
critical that these families, including those living in rural areas of our state, are
supported to the greatest extent possible so that they can access high quality pre-school
educational opportunities for one more year. This will be particularly important for
families of children with an Individualized Education Program (IEP) who receive special
education services during pre-school. When community-based Birth to Three services
end, working families are often challenged by half day public preschool special education
models. This change extends that challenge for a year for impacted families.

o Public and Private Early care and education programs are expected to see a significant
increase in the demand for preschool spaces. It is estimated that approximately 71% of
all entering Kindergarten students access preschool. If more than 9,000 students do not
turn five by September 1 and are unable to enroll in school in Fall 2024, then potentially
an additional 6300 students will need preschool spaces somewhere, and it is anticipated
that 2,700 will have no formal education for another year. To meet the increased
demand, early care and education programs may need to make adjustments and have
wider age ranges in preschool classrooms/programs. The OEC and CSDE are not
discouraging private or public programs from enrolling children younger than three years
old in September into preschool. We know how important the early years are for
supporting child development and well-being. it is expected that public school and
private programs will need additional professional development to support curriculum
and instruction practices for mixed-age preschool classrooms.

» School districts are expected to see significantly lower enrollment in Kindergarten in Fall
2024 and a potentially smaller grade cohort moving through our education system. The
enrollment and resulting grade cohort could potentially be smaller by about 9,000
students. Many of these students will likely need to continue receiving preschool
services (both general education and special education) for an additional year, which
could reduce capacity for new preschool spaces. Choice programs that charge tuition
may face an extended year of reduced funding at sliding-scale preschool tuition rates.
Districts will also need to determine if they will admit students less than five years old
based upon a child assessment, and if so, how that process will be implemented.

In the coming weeks, both agencies will seek extensive input from many stakeholders and work
collaboratively to develop detailed guidance and implementation recommendations. in the
meantime, school communities are urged to engage in proactive and collaborative dialogue
throughout the community. Teams of staff from early care and education programs, school
districts, and early childhood councils and collaboratives should assess the anticipated impact
for their own community, communicate with families about this change, begin planning for
collaboration and coordination over the next year to minimize the negative impact on children
and families, and facilitate an open dialogue among all impacted parties.

The CSDE and the OEC will share details regarding opportunities to provide input. Thank you for
your cooperation and collaboration in implementing this major legislative change.



“Public Act 23-208, Section 1(a) reads as foliows:

Sec. 1. Section 10-15c¢ of the general statutes, as amended by section 3 of public act 23-159, is repealed and
the following is substituted in lieu thereof (Effective July 1, 2024):

(a) The public schools shall be open to all children five years of age and over who reach age five on or before
the first day of [January] September of any school year, and each such child shall have, and shall be so
advised by the appropriate school authorities, an equal opportunity to participate in the activities, programs
and courses of study offered in such public schools, at such time as the child becomes eligible to participate
in such activities, programs and courses of study, without discrimination on account of race, as defined in
section 46a-51, color, sex, gender identity or expression, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or
disability; provided a child who has not reached the age of five on or before the first day of September of the
school year may be admitted (1) upon a written request by the parent or quardian of such child to the
principal of the school in which such child would be enrolled, and (2) following an assessment of such child,
conducted by such principal and an aporopriate certified staff member of the school. to ensure that
admitting such child is developmentally appropriate.




AES BOE Meeting
July 12, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page1of4

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, July 12, 2023
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present:  Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Mike Beckwith, Chris Bernard, Steven Fuss

(arrived late), Caitlin Greenhouse, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance Manager

Others: None

1.

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
Chairperson G. Cremé called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Comments from the Public — None.

Communications
A. E-mail from Paula King from BOS thanking BOE for participation in celebrations
for Andover’s 175%
B. E-mail from Eric Anderson, Town Administrator, to BOE & BOF regarding BOE
financial procedures

Approval of Minutes

C. Bernard made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 14, 2023, Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion, no
changes.

5-0-1 (PASSED)
Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

S. Louden made a motion delete item E.1. Board of Education Policies — Updated
Policies from the agenda, seconded by C. Willard. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting

July 12, 2023

Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 4

G. Cremé made a made a motion to add agenda item E.5. Discussion to draft a letter
to the BOS and BOF to begin collaborative meetings between town boards, seconded
by S. Louden. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

6. Celebrations — None.

7. Reports

A.
B.

C.

Chairperson’s Oral Report — No report.

Superintendent’s Report — No written report. Supt. Bruneau reviewed grant
statuses.

Principal’s Report — No formal written report. Summer months are used to
prepare for the next school year; cleaning and planning are in process. A new
Speech Pathologist began for summer school and will continue into the fall. ESY
began last week. Offering a % day PreK program end of July/early August for
children starting PreK in the fall, will be a nice way to help them transition.
Financial Report

Reviewed financial reports as presented. With start of new school year, BOF will
get a monthly summary after every BOE meeting to ensure collaboration and
transparency among the Boards.

Items for Discussion and Action

1. Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies
Item deleted, see Agenda Item 5 above.

2. Town of Andover Audit 2021-2022
Supt. Bruneau reviewed the Andover Audit with the BOE members,
noting only the specific areas that pertain to the BOE and AES.
Discussion regarding audit as it pertains to AES procedures.

3. BOE Resolution
BOE members have concerns that the BOS has not formally accepted or
rejected the BOE MOU that was presented to the BOS and discussed
jointly at the BOE meeting of June 14, 2023. Eric Anderson, Town
Administrator, verbally rejected the MOU at a recent P&Z meeting.
Board discussed how to respond and move forward ensuring that the
BOE maintains its position in the discussions. A draft resolution from
Jessica Smith, Attorney for the BOE was distributed and reviewed. It
was determined that the best next course of action was that Chairperson
Cremé will write a letter to J. Maguire of the BOS asking for a formal,
written response to the MOU with a deadline of Aug. 8, 2023. Based on
BOS response to this letter, the BOE will determine next course of
action at Aug. 9, 2023 meeting.



AES BOE Meeting
July 12, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page 3 of 4

Further discussion of resolution and language within it tabled to next
month.

. Initial update on Development of Strategic Long-Term Plans

Development of strategic long-term plans in three areas: technology,
facilities, and curriculum.

Supt. Bruneau noted that the facilities section of the plan is being
worked on, there is a need to review what is currently in the facilities
plan and align with what should be in there (i.e. adding in the furniture
from classrooms, etc.). Facilities plan will be presented in the coming
months once it is completed.

Principal Parker reviewed the curriculum plan with the BOE. Waiting to
see if approval is given for the AES waiver (ours was not one of the 6
approved Science of Reading programs). As the year progresses and this
plan is implemented, they will adapt and amend it as needed. I-ready is
being discontinued as it is not in line with AES teaching practices. AES
will begin using DIBELS as a norm-referenced reading predictor
assessment,

Principal Parker outlined the technology plan for the BOE members.
Utilizing the ITSE standards, which encompass seven standards for
students around the use of technology. There was discussion on the
timeline for replacing equipment and maintaining subscriptions and
software. Some discussion about Al (i.e. ChatGBT) and if a policy
should be created with regard to the use of AL It was decided that at the
elementary level there isn’t the same level of concern as there might be
in higher grade levels and there was not a need for a policy at this time.
Discussion of cell phone policy: Principal Parker and Supt. Bruneau
noted there is no concern regarding cell phone use in the classrooms,
students do not use them during school.

. Discussion to Draft a Letter to the BOS and BOF to Begin

Collaborative Meetings Between Town Boards

At the June 14, 2023 BOE meeting with 2 BOS members present, there
was a suggestion of collaborative meetings between all three boards at a
minimum of two times per year, with quarterly joint meetings being
ideal. C. Greenhouse requests BOE approval to draft and send a letter to
the BOF and BOS to get this partnership started.



AES BOE Meeting

July 12, 2023

Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 4
C. Willard made a motion to allow C. Greenhouse to draft a letter to
the BOF and BOS for quarterly or semi-annual meetings of the
boards with such meetings to begin in September of 2023, seconded
by S. Fuss. Discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

F. Liaison Reports

School Readiness Liaison: Supt. Bruneau reviewed the recent statutory change
regarding the minimum age for children entering Kindergarten. Beginning with
the 2024/2025 school year children will need to be 5 on or before Sept. 1 of that
school year (previously the child had to be 5 prior to Dec. 31 of the respective
school year). This will cause some changes in the AES plans moving forward,
including a 2024/2025 redistribution of students remaining in PreK rather than
moving on to Kindergarten. Discussion. The Board will remain mindful of this
upcoming change and in future months will make a plan to communicate with and
gather information from the community.

8. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.
9. Other Action Items — None.
10. Upcoming Meetings
-Regular Board Meeting — August 9, 2023
-Items for Next Meeting — Superintendents Evaluation, Board of Education Resolution,
Updates on Strategic Planning, Board of Education Policy Updates.
11. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn was made by C. Willard at 8:44 p.m., seconded by S. Louden.
7-0-0 (PASSED)

Submitted Respectfully,
BOE Clerk, Dawn Longley



01T 19" 266" 00°0 19" 2L€°89 00" 0v¥'29 ONILYIH/TI0 0000-0000-+29-200
& L sy 00°0 47 00°002'T S¥9 311104 0000-0000-£29-200
86 1 €60'T 000 £8°229°¢9 $6"59.°%9 ALTOTHIIAM 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°522 000 00°0 00°92¢ $317ddNS SITANLS YIDO0S 0000-0000-+19-200
0 00°05L'T 00°0 00°0 00°052°T $31I7ddNS IONAIIS 0000-0000-€19-200
L£ 7" 299 00°0 65" £8¢ 00°050°T S3ITddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200
bS 00° 208 00°0 00865 00°00T°T $3I7ddNS v13 0000-0000-T19-200
85¢ -16'8¥2°0L 06°0vL L 19°¥26°90T 007005 ‘¥ $3I7ddNS TVHINDD 0000-0000-0T9-200
91 L't 00°0 A4 00°0¥6°T T3AVEL 0000-0000-085-200
8y 80" ¥9v"6¥T 000 57°69¢6¢T 00°000°887 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
b6 99°625 00°0 §6 168 00°005'9 ONIONIE § ONILNIN¥d 0000-0000-055-200
A 00096 00°0 00°0%0°T 007000 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-05-200
ut -69°T25'TT 0070 56687 6¢ 00" 58T L SNOILYOINAWNOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
80T €L 00"Skp'? 60"9T9°8ST 9¢" 58 6T NOILV.L40dSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T75-200
w01 AL 00°0 b2 ove e 00°000°€€ JONYNILNIVW B HIVdIY ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-¢¢¥-200
0s¢ -ST°98L°0TC 00°608°8¥T 207695 $4T 00°262'T9 SIDTAYIS FONVNILNIVW B ¥IVdTY 0000-0000-0€4-200
18 08°0€0°T 00°0 07" 69v'¥ 00°005°S FOIA43S ONINVIDD 0000-0000-02¥-200
w0T -ST 2E€ 00°0 ST 266, 00°009°Z SIDTAYIS TVIINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200
€0t 8577821 00°0 £p"569°SS 00°00¥‘T¥ $3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0dd ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
89¢ -18°€V'S 00°0 18°€02"L 00°096°T SIDTAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0€€-200
U 9."9¢8"6¢ 000 T TSH SET 00"€95 TH1 SOAS TWNOILYONA3 TYNOISSIH0ud 0000-0000-02¢-200
86 00°9T 00°0 00" 486 00°000'T IOIAYIS IATLVALSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T¢€-200
98 £ETLE0 €S 00°0 bT'£25"€9¢ 09"S67°€19 SLT4IN3E TWINIQ B TWOIW 0000-0000-082-200
4! 00°T€Z'T 00°0 00°69¢ 00009 "dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-09¢-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 007000°ST 1N0ANE LNIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0%¢-200
{6 868699 00°0 60" LEL°LL £0"9E° 48 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-200
L6 AR 00°0 0£°858°0¢ 72X YOI B YOI 0000-0000-02¢-200
56 £0°649 00°0 LL7070°TT 00°00L°TT IONVINSNT dnoYd 0000-0000-0T¢-200
£6 a1 29¢ 00°0 £9°56L"¢ 00°005 '€ IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0€T-200
00T 0°8¢ 00°0 €1°008'9.7 00°89¢ '682 JATLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
96 T6'Tv6 1T 00°0 $8°8£8067 9" 08L"20¢ SITYVIVS L40ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-Z00
00T 00°0 00°0 00"092°7 0070927 TO0HIS H3WANS 0000-0000-60T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 89°€SSTT 00°00T"TT AVINDTHAND ViLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
88 00°09¢ 00°0 00°025'¢ 00°088°¢ SITYYIVS'SANs vI 0000-0000-90T-¢00
56 60'12L'T 00°0 TL7 88662 00°08£"97 SILALILSEANS ¥3HIVEL 0000-0000-€0T-200
144 166SE Sy 0070 6L 268 €€ 9.°899°26 SINVLISISSY TYNOILOMYLSNI 0000-0000-¢07-200
86 60" $09°€2 000 T6°062°62S‘T  09°866°825'T SITHVIVS | S¥3HIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % 3due| eg 0d JaquNdu3 aLA pspusdx3  39bpng paidopy uoL3d 43530 PI U0y
SOA :AILALIDY 0437 diys £2/0¢/90 03 72/10/L0 *poLJad Juatan)
£2/0£/90 40 Y SdA :SIUN0JY de) 3pN|IuUI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3UN0dY jo dbuey
1Joday 3.n1Lpuadx3 wolsnd AJeuuns €707 Wd Sp:7T
T :ON dbed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOG JBAOPUY €202 ‘7 1snbny



86 Sh 169 1L 06626191 ySLTI6'S  vETI8L'TS0'Y [B30L |Buld

0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN [euid

86 169 1L 06°626'T9T LrvSLTTR'S  ¥EU 2827250 pa1abpng [euLd

86 F169°TL 06°6£6°T9T Lh¥SLITI6'E Y€ 281250y {BI0L pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1sbpng-uoN puni

86 S7 169 1L 06°626°T91 P PSLITTR' S pE7L8L°250 Y payabpng pund

L6 A 0070 ALY 00°058°, S334 ¥ Sana 0000-0000-018-200

1441 -00°€68°T 00°686°2 00°809°2T 00°002°¢T YIQ3IW/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-089-200

0 00°09 00°0 00°0 00° 05 S¥009 S3IANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-7+9-200

0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°002°T S$M009 H1WW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

8 L9 00°0 {1'99¢ 00°050°T $3008 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-200

6T -78°96¢ 00°0 78°150°T 0070881 SIVYIIA0I¥Ad/SN00d 0000-0000-0%9-200

16 70" 196 00°0 86°THE'6 00°60¢ ‘0T 135310 0000-0000-629-200

0§ TL2°9CT 00°0 6" v 00°05¢ INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn % due|eg 0d J3quNndu3 QLA papusdx3  18bpng paidopy uoLadLadsag PI 3uUn0ddy
14003y Jn3Lpusdx3 woisn) Asewwns £207 Wd Spi7T

¢ :oN 3bed

UOLIINPI JO PJrOg JBAOPUY

£207 ‘7 Asnbny



0000 [043u0d 323[qo

00T 00°0 00°0 88" €55 TT 00°00T 1T
00T 00°0 00°0 88° €SS TT 00" 00T ‘1T [B30L (0J3U0)
00T 00°0 00'0 88 €SS TT 00°00T°1T sqn|d/butydeod 0000-000T-801-200
YVINJIYIND Val1X3 0000-0000-80T-200
88 00" 09¢ 00°0 00'025°2 00°088°C 0000 (041u0) 133[q0
89 00°09¢ 00'0 0010252 00°088°C [e30L |[0J1UGD
/8 00" 09¢ 00'0 00°097‘C 00°0v¥'T *oNp3 |eL23ds VI '3sqns 0000-002T-90T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°09 00°0b¥°T *bay vI "3sgns 0000-000T-90T7-200
SITHVIVS ' SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
% 62' 7201 00°0 TL'685°¢2 00°08.'97 0000 1043u0) 333(q0
%6 627201 00'0 TL'66°62 00°08.'97 [B30L [0J3U0D
00T 0070 00°0 0070SL°¢ 00°086°T "anp3 *3dS JaYIeAL "ISANS 0000-00¢T-£0T-200
%6 62°722'T 00°0 TL7508°T7 00°008°¥2 *B3y JaydeaL *3sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILNLILSENS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
w 16°65¢" Sy 00°0 6.'26¢'€E 9/'8%9'7S 0000 (0430 133[q0
W 16°65¢ 'Sy 00°0 6L 26 €€ 9/'8¥9°7S (301 [0J43U0D
66 8012 00°0 8T 0T LT 00'0 3Jaduou AueaqL/eLpan 0000-0222-20T-200
0 05" L22'18 00°0 00°0 00'0 *aNp3 *23dS *ISSY UOLIdNJISUT 0000-002T-20T-200
0 -19°780°9 00°0 7977809 9.'8%9°2S *1SSY U0LIdNJISUI 0000-000T-20T-Z00
SINVLSISSY TYNOILDNYLISNI 0000-0000-20T-¢00
86 60°709'€7 00°0 T6'062°625°T  09°866°8/6°T 0000 [0J3u0) 323(qo
86 60°¥09°€7 00°0 TS 062°62S'T  09°866°8L8'T [B30L [043U0D
00T 92" ¥0¥ 00'0 01°089°/8 00°097°98 SILJB[BS YIOL [BUOLIINJISUT 0000-0€22-T0T-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" %0197 Adees AseagLl 0000-022Z-T0T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 90" 9%0°9¢ 00'0¢L° €y JaydeaL Y3ads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 ¥1° 02 9.1 00'02¥°9LT Jaydeal 'p3 [BLIAdS 0000-002T-T0T-200
86 876617 00°0 TP 600'T  09'¥8Z°hHT'T SJaydesL 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITAVIVS |, SY¥IHDVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
cmm: & dJUe|ed 0d ngszucm QLA uwn:ngu pmmv:m umpgog co_.uatuwmo _uH 1Unodoy
saA 1AILALIDY 0437 dLXS £2/05/90 03 77/10/10 :poLiad IuaLInd
£2/0£/90 140 SY  SIA :SIUN0IY de) 3pn|ouI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy Jo abuey
34003y Jn3Lpuddx3 woisn) |1eI8a £707 Wd §9:71
T :ON 3bed UoL1eINp3 JO pJeog Jaropuy €207 ‘7 snbny



16 A 00'0 0L°858°0L v bL0'SL 3JeILpan B VII4 0000-000T-022-200
YOI § YOI4 0000-0000-022-200

56 £2°649 00°0 LL7020° 7T 00700221 0000 (043u0d 323[go

11 £2'649 00°0 11020 00°00L"T (2301 |0J3u0D
% £2°649 00°0 207020°CT 00°00L"2T *SuI 317 dno.y 0000-000T-01Z-200
JONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200

£6 179 00°0 £9°66L'¢ 00°005‘€ 0000 L043u0D 133(40

£6 1292 00°0 £9'96.°¢ 00005 "€ |€30L |0.43u0)
£6 §1°29¢ 000 £9°C6L°¢ 00°005‘¢ JWLIJIAQ |BLPOISND 0000-0T9Z-0€T-200
INILYIA0 0000-0000-0€T-200

00T 205 00°0 £1°008'9/2 0089 '68¢ 0000 [043u0) 323(qo

00T 20°9¢ 00°0 £1'008'9/2 00°99¢ ‘687 (2301 |0J3U0D
001 00°0 00°0 00" 2r0‘€L 00" 786" %L S8ILAJS |BLOUBRULS 0000-0TSZ-TT1-200
001 £0'€¢ 00'0 16'658° 221 00°TZT 04T 43215 ULupy paLjLllad 0000-0T¢-TT1-200
00T %'T 00°0 97°868°S/ 00°€92°¥L uapuaIuLJadns 0000-02€Z-TT1-200
JAILYHLSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200

9% T6°T76°TT 00'0 68°9¢8'062 92708, '20¢ 0000 [043u0D 333[g0

96 16" 196 1T 00°0 68" 8€8°062 97°08.‘20¢ [B30L |043U0D
6 8955601 00°0 87°£98°921 00°6T9°8¢T SalJe|es [eLpolsn) 0000-079Z-0TT-200
66 01°68¢ 00'0 88 7eE 9t 927920° L€ SOLJB|ES ULWPY palLlJaduoN 0000-0T%2-0TT-200
66 10" 0¥ 0070 L5708 T¢ 00°€T0 € Je[BS 91440 IUBPUIILLIAANS P3LYLIJIIUON 0000-02€¢-0TT-200
00T 00°0 0070 £2°T60't9 00°60T‘€9 3SJNN 0000-0€12-0TT-200
06 ANAY4 00°0 6£'08L ¢ 00°€10°2¢ S3LJR|BS ULUWPY PadS PaL}LIJIDUON 0000-00¢T-0TT-200
SITUVIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200

00T 00°0 00°0 00°092'¢ 000927 0000 [043u0d 323(go

00T 0070 00°0 00°092°¢ 00°092‘? |01 |0.43U0)
00T 00'0 00°0 00°092°2 0070977 *INp3 *23ds - BuLionly [00YIS JauLnS 0000-00¢T-60T-200
TO0HDS Y3IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn 4% Jue|eg 0d J3qundu3 LA papuadx3  3a3bpng paidopy uot3dLddsag PI Junoddy
34003y aJniLpuddx3 woisny |LeILa 707 Wd §:T
7 ‘0N 3bed UoL1eINPI JO pJeog J3A0pUY €207 ‘7 1snbny



0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°002 pJeog - SIAS |EUOLSS9104d 0000-0T€2-02€-200
66 80452 000 00" /TL'81 00700L‘ sad1AI3s AdeuayL [eaLsAyd 0000-0£T2-02€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 ¥9°209°0¢ 00°000°0¥ S9ILAJ3S [BUOLIRANID0 0000-097¢-02¢€-200
Y4 1195 vE 000 00°¥66 L2 00°€99°97 s3)LAJRS (21D 0yIASd 0000-0¢7T¢-02¢-200
68 98" y18"Y 00°0 06" LET'8¢ 00°000°ZS p3dS - SIAS P3 |BUOLSSDL0Ud 0000-0021-02€-200
SIAS TYNOILYINGI TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-02€-200
86 00°¢T 00°0 00586 00°000°T 0000 L043u0) 133L00
86 00°ST 00°0 00" ¢86 00°000°'T [BI0L |043U0D
86 00°ST 000 00" 586 00°000'T }43(J pJeog 0000-0T€¢-01€-200
IDTAYIS JATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
98 £€72£0°¢8 00°0 bT"225°€9§ 09°56%"€19 0000 |043u0) 133(q0
98 €67 LE0°€8 000 bT" L25°€95 09" S6¥ ‘€19 [BI0L [043u0)
98 £€7L€0°€8 000 PT" L2596 09"56°€19 SiLjausg [BILPIW 0000-000T-082-200
SLT43IN38 TVINIG B TVDIQIW 0000-0000-08¢-200
14! 00°T€2°2 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009° 0000 104310 123[g0
BT 00°T€2°7 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ [BI0L |0J3U0D
! 00°TEC'? 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ uotJesuaduo) JuauAo|duaun 0000-000T-09¢-200
"dW0D INIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09¢-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L043u0D 133[q0
0 00°000'ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST [P20L |0J3U0D
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1URWRJLIDY 0000-000T-0%2-200
1NOANE INIWYTLTH 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
26 86°869°9 00°0 60" L€L" 1L 2097 ¥8 0000 [043u0) 133[q
6 86°869'9 00°0 607 L€L"LL L0°9¢v¥8 [BI0L [043U0D
26 86°869'9 00°0 60°26L°LL £0"9€7'¥8 uotsugsd 0000-000T-0€¢-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0¢2-200
L6 b* 912 00°0 048580/ Y2 pL0°€L 0000 (043u0) 133(qo
L6 A 00°0 0858 0L b pL0'EL [B30L |0JIU0D
pasn % adue|eg 0d JaquNdu3 aLA papuddxs  13bpng paidopy uoL3d14259q PI IUnoddy
1J0ddy aJnjLpusdx3 woisn) | LeISa £707 Wd £p17T
¢ 10N dbed UOLIBINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY £207 ‘7 1snbny



0000 (043U0) 323[q0

70T -(Trzee 00°0 ST 266", 00°009°Z

w0t ST gt 00°0 CT"7€6'L 00°009°¢ [e301 |0JIU0D
11} -ST7ELL 000 ST €LL°L 00"000°Z [dUUOSJ3d - IAS |EJLUYIBL 0000-0£52-05€-200
9 00" Twy 00°0 00°6ST 00"009 (stedas) SaDLAIBS [BILUYDRY JLSNK ¥000-000T-05€-200
SIDIAYIS TYIINHIIL 0000-0000-05¢-200

€01 -85°28L'T 00°0 £p"569°SS 00°00¥‘T¥ 0000 [043u0D 133(q0

€01 857781 00°0 £h"969'5S 00°00%‘T¥ [RI0L [0JIU0D
0 00700002 000 00°0 00°000°07 WeJbo4d Youn - JAS J0d 43410 0000-00TE-0¥E-200
8€T -89°682°¢ 00°0 6E"EVE'S 007005 S SILAIDS |BUOLSSDJ0Ud ABO|ouYdIL uLupy 0000-0852-0¥€-200
Al 6L'857'C 00°0 05" L8 00°005"¢ [BUUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSS3J0Md 0000-0£5¢-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 000 86" €¥8°9T 00°00% € [BISLd - DAS JOJd JBYl0 0000-0T5Z-0¥€-200
qs 09°2vy 000 0b" 2E§ 00°000°T [edLouLId - JAS JOJd J3Y10 0000-0T#¢-0v€-200
14 Pe8Ls 00°0 99°T¢h 00°000°T DAS J04d J3Y30 - IUBpUIULIANS 0000-02€2-0¥€-200
19§ -05'990°€¢ 00°0 0$°990°8¢ 00°000°¢ pJeog - JAS |BUOLSS3JO0Jd J3Y30 0000-0T£2-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T UeLdLSAyd [00Y2S 0000-0€TZ-0¥€-200
0 187 €1 0070 00°0 00°000°T SIAS |BUOLSSD04d JRYI0 P3CS 0000-00ZT-0¥€-200
$3ITAYIS TWNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200

89¢ -18" 42" 00°0 18°€02°L 00°096°T 0000 (043u0) 133(q0

89¢ -[8" €97 00°0 18°€02°L 00°096'T |B0L (0.1U0)
L1 -Ty*091 00°0 Tr°092 007009 buLutedl 4Jels saliL|Loed £29¢-€1¢¢-0£€-200
T¢ 00°TTT 00°0 00" 6v 00°09T 9pedD YIXLS - BuLuLeJL }Je3S 9200-£12¢-0€€-200
2% -00°026 00°0 00°000'T 00°08 9peJD Y344 - BuluLedl JJeas §200-€T2Z-0£€-200
e -00"0¢6 00°0 00°000°T 00°08 9peJD YN0 - butuiesl 4Jels ¥200-€T¢¢-0€€-200
0t -00°0L6 00°0 00"0Sy'T 00°09T 3pesn pJLyL - bululedl JJeas £200-€T¢C-0¢£-200
0 -00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00091 3peJD puodas - butuledt Jjeis ¢00-£T22-0££-200
0 -00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°09T aped 1sdtd - BuLuLedl 4Jeas 1200-€T¢2-0£€-200
8¢ -00°02¢ 00°0 00°08¢ 007091 URLJRJIPULY - DULULRIL JJRIS 0200-€T2Z-0€€-200
841 -9%"¥97 00°0 9% %99 00°00% PaLJL343) UON - BuLuledl 4Jels 0000-€£T¢¢-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0Hd 0000-0000-0£€-200

Ll 9."9¢8"6¢ 00°0 YT TSh €T 00°€95°THT 0000 L042u0) 133(q0

Ll 9.79¢8°6¢ 000 T TSh SET 00°€95'THT |e301 0430
pasn % 3due|eg 0d J3quniu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLJs3q PI JUN0dDY
1J0d9y dJn3Lpusdx3 woisnd [Leisa £207 Wd §p:71
p :ON 3fed UoLIBINP3 JO pJROg JIAOPUY €20 ‘7 snbny



0000 [041u0) 323(qo

80T €L ST 00" Sip'? 60°9T9°8ST 9¢ 8L 61
80T -0 SLUTT 00" Sb'2 60°97T9°8¢T 9¢°$8/2°6vT [BI0L |{043U0D
i) -08°022°T 0070 6" 07065 9/'6EE"8T uotielJodsuesy pads 6000-00£¢-0TS-¢00
111 -£2°500°0T 00" kb2 ARYAN 09'Svy TET uotlelodsuedL 0000-00£Z-0TS-200
NOLLYLYOdSNYYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
01 - el 0070 IR 1IN 00°000°€€ 0000 [0J3u0) 333[q0
01 P 9E'T 0070 ¥ phe vE 00°000° €€ [BI0L [0J2UG)
901 -0 e T 0070 v e vt 00°000°€2 dJueudIULEW B JLedRy ADO|OUYIAL ULUpY 0000-0852-2E¥-200
001 0070 00°0 00°000°0T 00'000°0T juLew B Jieday Abojouydsl |BUOLIINJISUT 0000-0£2¢-2£¥-200
INYNIINIVW B HIVdIY ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200
5¢ -61798£'0T¢ 00°608°8¥T £0°695° ST 00°262°19 0000 1043u0) 333{q0
25¢ -61°982'0T2 00608841 207695541 00°262°19 [B30L {0J3U0D
T 0070552 0070 0005 00°000°¢ 9JuBUdIULEW ududinb3 - bud ydum 2792-00TE-0¢y-200
0 00°00S 0070 0070 00008 SJLedaJ uoLlelJodsued L 0000-00£2-0£¥-200
811 95" pSE ‘T 00°0 £9°€50'6 007002, £13JeS - JULBK B JLeddy 0000-0£92-0£%-200
0T =160 00'0 09128 007000°T A11Jn23S - JuLen § JLeday 0000-099Z-0¢¥-200
P -1§"68¢ ‘81T 00°8%0 41T LE°T¥8°6 00°005"S SpUNoJY - IUBUIIULEW B JLeddy #792-0£92-0£5-200
1433 -05"6L7 '€ 00009y 0664 00'005°T JuaudLnba Joopino jo JLeddy 7297-0£92-0¢-200
Sy AN 00°0 AN IR 00°000°T *$IAS Buluea|d-A1L|Loed $297-0292-0£5-200
£87 -1 ST 00°0 [T'6T5'€T 00700521 JOLJUBIUT - DIUBLIIULEW AIL| LDES £292-0792-0¢¥-200
01 -00°652°2 00°§52°C 96" 207 ‘1T 00'002°¢ BuLues|) sdo AiL|Loed §292-0192-0€7-200
w1 -00°00T‘y 00°00T "y [1°262'6 00'00Z‘6 9JUBUBIULEN JOLURII - sdo bulp(Lng £792-0T92-0€¥-200
[ -9 281 00°0 90" 2L¢ 00°260°T jusudLnb JuLew B JLedoy 7292-0192-0§9-200
bEL 95" 245 0Y 00700812 vy of 00°000°0T JVAH suoLiedado ButpiLng W R ¥ 1292-0T92-0£4-200
€69 -£7°5¥8' 4T 00°90£°2 01°8T0°L2 00°005°T suoLyeJado bulp|Lng - Juiew B JLeddy 0000-0T9¢-0£¥-200
0 00001 00°0 00°0 00°00T 9JURUAIULEN § JLBd3Y SIILAJIS YI|Ba3H 0000-0£TZ-0€9-200
SIDIAYIS IONYNIINIVW § HIVdIY 0000-0000-0£%-200
T8 08°050°T 00°0 02 69"y 00°005°S 0000 [043u0) 333{q0
18 om.omo”ﬂ 00°0 0069y 00°005°S |BI0L |043U0D
0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T SpUnoJ9 - IAS buLues|d #29¢-0£92-02%-200
66 08°0¢ 00°0 07" 69%' Y 00°00S ‘¥ butuea|d A1L|Led $292-0192-02-200
JDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02v-200
pasn % 3dUe| ey 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  136png paldopy uoL3dL4assq PT 3UN0JdY
1Joddy aun1Lpusdx3 woisn) |LBIAA £707 Wd €771
G :ON dbed UoLIBINP3 4O pJeOg JIAOpUY £207 ‘7 snbny



124 01" 8¢ 00°0 06" LTT 00° 009 |3ARJY - sdo bulp|Lng 0000-0792-085-200
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 007 0S¢ 303 | LW - SIILAJIS {BISLS 0000-0T5Z-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SBLILALIIY JUBpNIS-|oABIL 0000-06%¢-085-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00007 [9ARJL ULWPY 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
6% ST6LT 00'0 L 0LT 00" 0S¢ [3ARJY - JuapualuLaadns 0000-02€2-085-200
0 00°0¥T 0070 00°0 00°0%1 abea| LW - butuled] 4eas 0000-£7¢2-085-200
8 Wt 00°0 85°€7 00°00¢ *pads/(aARL RIS 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVHL 0000-0000-085-200

8y 80" ¥9¥ 6T 00°0 2695 6¢T 00°000°88¢ 0000 [041u0) 323(qo

8 80" ¥9b 69T 00°0 §2°09¢6€T 00000887 [BIOL |043U0D
T¢ 80° %97 TET 00°0 §2'69¢'6€T 00°000°0L¢ "p3 [eL23dS /3uswade|ding 0000-002T1-095-200
0 00°000°8T 00°0 0070 00°000°8T s|00y2S Jauben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

76 95625 00°0 S 1168 000059 0000 [043u0) 333[go

b6 95°625 00°0 S 168 00°00S°9 [B30L [043U0D
6 6/"69 00°0 T2°0Eh'T 0070051 buLpuLg/buLiuLid 0000-0T#2-095-200
76 L1 65T 00°0 AL 00°000°S butiulad - yoaL paie|ay "Isul 0000-0€22-095-¢00
INIONIE B ONILNINd 0000-0000-095-200

{§ 00096 0070 00°0%0°T 00°000'2 0000 [043u0) 123[q0

143 00° 096 00°0 00°0%0°T 00°000°2 [P30L [043U0D
oy 00°89/ 00'0 00" ¢¢L 00°00S°‘T SIAS |3UL0SJ3d - BULSLIIBAPY 0000-0£52-0%5-200
29 00261 000 00" 80¢ 00°009 buLsLylanpy 0000-02£¢-0%5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200

Wl -69°128‘TT 00°0 $6°68 ‘b€ 00°581°L2 0000 (0J3u0) 333[0

44! -69°TZS ‘1T 0070 56°68% ' 6¢ 00°98T°22 {2301 |043U0D
19T -GT L€' 00°0 05265 4T 00°520°0T s394 § SasuadL1 ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-085¢-0£5-200
%1 7S e Y 00'0 §S 96T €T 00°099'8 (3uLJd % abeysod) uoLIBILUNULOD ULUPY 0000-0T+2-0€S-200
[a -00°0052 00°0 16°£69°TT 0070022 $93} B sosuaL| ABojouydaL [euoLIdNIISUI 0000-0¢€¢2-0£5-200
0 00°09L 00°0 00°0 007052 aJem3jos AseaqLa 0000-02¢z-0€S-200
SNOILYIINNWAOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
pasn % 3due| eg 0d JoquNdu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uot1dLJdsaq PI 1UN0IY
1J0d9y aun1tpuadx3 woisn) (LeI3A £707 Wd §9:7T
9 :0N 3bed uoLyedanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy £207 ‘7 snbny



667 -16° 1689 00°0 99" 1§y 0T 0070008 saL|ddns Buluea|d A1L|Lded §297-0792-019-200
00¢ -10"189°¢ #5"0LS ¥9° 296" ¥ 007005 ‘¢ JOLJAUT - S3LIL|LoRd - sai|ddns £297-0192-019-200
- -66°TST'¥ ST ETE'y yT' 412 00°0 juaudLnby - AaL(Loed - saLjddns 2292-0192-0T9-200
0 99" 9% 00°0 00°0 00°000‘¢ OVAH S3LIL[LIBd 1292-0192-019-200
001 00°0 00°0 ¥0' 82T 00°0 suoLieJado butp|Lng - sai|ddns 0000-0T92-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 S3)LAJ3S |3uUU0SJad - saL|ddnS 0000-0£52-0T9-200
bl £2'952 00" 6¢ LL"¥6¢ 00°000°T S3ILAJRS (BISLS - SaL|ddns 0000-0752-0T9-200
Iy 07" €97 00°0 08°9£2 00" 005 saL1LAL1oe apeub y3g - saL|ddng 9200-06¥2-079-200
0 00° 00T 00°0 00°0 00° 00T S3LILALIIY JUDPNIS-SaL|ddns 0000-06¥2-019-200
y81 -85°26'1 gs £<h C1°698°¢ 00°00£°7 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-079-200
611 -T1° 168 00°0 11°260'T 00°005 saL[ddns - 33L4J0 JuIPUIIULIAANS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
£L8 -96'$91°T 89°9¢7'T 0T"#S¢ 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T€2-0T9-200
8s1 10U 00°0 LUy 00" 00€ saL(ddns buLisal 0000-0722-0T9-700
sxe -29'98L'¢¥ 00'0 £2°850" Lt 00°000°T sat|ddns Abo|ouydal 0000-0£22-019-200
0 197081 00°0 00°0 00002 sai|ddns AJesqLl 0000-0222-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 6T ETS'T 00°005‘T BuLuLesy jJeas - saL|ddns 0000-£122-0T9-200
191 -6 18T 00°0 $6° 10V 00" 052 saL|ddns Adedayl uoL1ednddo 0000-09T2-079-200
5. -80°T€9'T 05" 9tb 9 vEp‘T 00°052 saL|ddns yd3ads 0000-05T2-019-200
801 -10'7T 000 10°79'T 00°00S°T KBo|oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0+T2-019-200
1¢ CT'TES 00°0 68 82¢ 00°059 saL|ddns y3[edH 0000-0§T2-079-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS oM [BLO0S - s3t|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
18 £2°165 86°€9T ST EpE‘T 007009°¢ *p3-ds-sat|ddns |BuoLIINJISUT 0000-002T-0T9-200
pqT -£9°76¢ £9'49T 00"9¢. 00" 0SS saL|ddns apeJs Y19 9200-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°002 00°002 saL|ddns 3peJn Y3 §200-000T-0T9-200
0 L§°T12 00°0 £9'98 00" 00¢ sat|ddns apet9 yip $200-000T-0T9-200
T AN44; 00°0 88" L/ 00008 saL|ddns apeJn pJg £200-000T-0T9-200
7 b2° 26 00°0 89" £0¢ 00° 006 SaL|ddns apeJn puodds 2200-000T-019-200
1 -[§"THT 000 15°TvE 00°002 saL{ddns dpeJs 15JL4 1200-000T-0T9-200
082 -96" 006 00°0 96°007'T 00" 005 saL|ddns us3JebuapuLy 0200-000T-079-200
00T 00°0 b' 2y 5002 00°0 saL ddns |00yISa.d 6100-000T-0T9-200
56 91T 00°0 b0"8T'7 00" 005 saL|ddns 1Jy $000-000T-0T9-200
nd4 -18'19¢ 00°0 £8°199 00°00¢ saLjddns JLsni $000-000T-079-200
0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00"0 00" 00€ saL|ddns p3 shyd £000-000T-0T9-200
S 16601 00°0 £0°06 00°002 sat|ddns abenbue p|Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
107 -£0'T9T°0T 00°0 S #5961 00°0ST‘¢ saL|ddns |euoL3INIISUI 0000-000T-0T9-200
$317ddNS TV¥INTD 0000-0000-079-200

9T 1L 19'T 00'0 £2'71¢ 00°0v6'T 0000 1043u0) 333(q0

91 JINE 00°0 €02t 00" 06T |BI0L |043U0)
pasn % ue|eg 0d J3qUNdU3 QLA papuadx3  336png paidopy uoLdL43s3@ PI 1UN0IY
3J0d3y .n3Lpuadx3 woIsn) |LeIaq £207 N £7:71
| 0N 3bed uoL1ednp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY €207 ‘¢ 1snbny



0 00°052 00°0 00°0 007057 apeJn Y19-2uaLds-saL(ddns 9200-000T-£19-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 000 00°0ST apesb y1g - sai|ddns 3udLIS $200-000T-£19-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 007001 saLjddns 3duaLdS dpe.d pug £200-000T-£T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 000 007007 3pRJY puz-3UdLIS-S3L|ddns 2200-000T-£19-200
0 0008 00°0 00°0 00°0S 3peJn ST 9IU3LIS-S3L|ddng T200-000T-£19-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T UsLdS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£19-200
§3I7ddNS 3IONIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200

/S v 299 00°0 65" 18§ 00°050'T 0000 [043u0) 133(qo

L£ 9" 299 00°0 65" L8¢ 00°050°T [BIOL (0J3U0D
00T 000 00°0 20801 00°0S apedb y19 - yiew - sat|ddng 9200-000T-219-200
0 00°08 000 00°0 00°05 apedb yag - yyew - A|ddns §200-000T-219-200
Lt Th €8 00°0 65" 9% 00°00T 3peJn yip-yIew-sat|dns ¥200-000T-Z19-200
0 82° Ty 00°0 000 00°00T 9peJD pug-yYiew-saL|ddns £200-0001-219-200
0 00°0SY 00°0 00'0 00°05¥ U33.e6.3puLY-Y1eN-S3L| ddns 0200-000T-219-200
Ll U9 00°0 87" 281 00°00¢ yyew-saL(ddns £000-000T-219-200
$317ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200

¥S 00" 205 00°0 00°86S 00°00T'T 0000 10420 123Lq0

¥S 00" 205 00°0 00°86S 00°00T‘T [R30L [0J3U0D
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00705 apeJb y1g - v13 - sat|ddns 9200-000T-TT9-200
0 00°0S 000 000 00°05 apedb y3s - ¥13 - saL|ddns $200-000T-T19-200
0 00°S2 00°0 00°0 00°$7 apeds y1p-y13-saL|ddns ¥200-000T-T19-200
0 00° 08 00°0 000 00°08 apeJy pug-yi3-sat|ddns £200-000T-T19-200
0 00'S¢ 00°0 000 00°$? apeJn puz-yi3-sat|ddns 2200-000T-T19-200
0 00°S? 00°0 00°0 00°S2 apeJs 1ST-y13-saL|ddns 1200-000T-T19-200
89 00" L2 00°0 00" 865 00°5/8 v13 saL|ddns 1000-000T-TT9-200
$3T7ddNS V13 0000-0000-T19-200

857 -16°8%7°0L 06°07L'L 19°¥26°90T 007005 ‘¢¥ 0000 [043u0) 133(0

862 -16"37' 0L 06°07."L 19426901 00°005"¢¥ |2301 {03U0)
8 61°06 00°0 $8' 60 00°00S saL|ddns 93LAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T19-200
£8 £6" 15§ 00°0 £0°799°1 00°000°7 A33jes - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T £314n33s - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
69 06°50¢ 00°0 0T"¥69 00°000'T spunoJy - sat|ddns $292-0£92-019-200
u U vEy 00°0 2U'80T'T 00°000°¢ JOLJRIUT - saL|ddns A1L|Loed £292-0792-019-200
00T 00'0 00°0 187041 000 saL|ddns |eLpolsn) 0000-0792-019-200
pasn 4 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paldopy uoL3dLJasag PI 1Un0ddoy
1Joday dJn3Lpuadx3 WoIsn) | LeISa £207 W E7:71
g :ON 3bed uoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY €207 ‘7 snbny



To 0" 296 00°0 86°TvE"6 00°60€ ‘01 (9S9Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0§ [FART4! 00°0 60" vl 00°05¢ 0000 [043u0) 133[q0

0§ IYARTAN 00°0 62" vT 00°05¢ [B30L [0J3U0D
0§ R4 000 YA74! 00°05¢ SpunoJd 0000-0€92-929-700
INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200

01T -19° 266" 00°0 19°2£°89 00°0vy'29 0000 L043u03 133[00

01t 1972665 00°0 19°2L£°89 00°0p'29 [B0OL [0J3u0)d
01T -19°£€6"S 00°0 19°2£°89 00" 0¥ ‘29 [ L0 buLyesH 0000-0T9¢-¥29-200
ONILY3IH/TI0 0000-0000-¥¢9-200

& YA 00°0 £l 00°002°T 0000 (043u0) 133[40

&) L8y 00°0 £ vl 00°002°T (301 [043UCD
0 XA 000 £l 00°00Z°T auedodd 0000-0T9Z-€29-200
SVYD 311108 0000-0000-€29-200

86 e60'T 00°0 £8'2/9'¢9 §6°99L°¥9 0000 Lo43u0) 123(q

86 71°€60'T 00°0 £8°2/9°¢9 $6°59.'¥9 [E30L [042U0D
86 71°€60'T 000 £97£9°¢9 $6°59.49 AL329|3 0000-079¢-229-200
ALTIDTHI531 0000-0000-¢¢9-200

0 00782¢ 0070 00°0 00°92¢ 0000 (041u0) 133(G0

0 00°54¢ 00°0 00°0 00°82¢2 [B30L |0.43u0)
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST saL|ddns saLpnls |BL0S dpeJs yig 9200-000T-¥T19-200
0 00°001 000 00°0 00" 001 apedb Y15 - ApIs |BLD0S - saL|ddns §200-000T-+19-200
0 00°¢Z 00°0 00°0 00" S¢ saL|ddns saLpnis |L0S 3pess pug £¢00-000T-#T9-¢00
S3I7ddNS SIIANLS YIIO0S 0000-0000-¥19-200

0 00°05L'T 00°0 00°0 00°05.°T 0000 (0430 133Lqo

0 00°0SL°T 000 00°0 00°0SL°T [B30L [0J2U0D
pasn % 33Ue|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paildopy uoL3dL41s3q PI IUNOJDY
1J0ddy aun3Lpuadx3 woisnd [LeIRA £707 Rl
§ 10N 30B4 UOLIBINPI JO pJrOg JBAOpUY €207 ‘T 1snbny



0000 1043u0) 323[0

0 00°0§ 00°0 00°0 00°05¥

0 00°0¢ 00°0 000 00" 0% [BIOL [0.3U0D
0 00°0 00°0 000 00°05¢ S9LPNIS |BLIOS 9pRJII Ylf #200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0ST apeJb puz Y008 Satpnis |BLI0S {200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°08 9peJb ST Y008 SILPNIS [BLIOS T1200-000T-¥¥9-200
$3008 SIIANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-+¥9-200

0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 [041u0) 133Lg0

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°007'T [B30L (043u0D
0 00°0 000 00°0 00°002°T YIeW-5008 £000-000T~-2¥9-200
008 HLVW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

68 L9 00°0 {1"99¢ 00°050°T 0000 [043u0) 133[q0

68 1LY 000 11" 99¢ 00°050°T [E30L {0.3U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 9¢°¢T 00°05¢ apeJb Y19 - v13 - Syoog 9200-000T-T%9-200
0 69" €2 000 00°0 00°0¢ apedb Y1 $%008 v13 §200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0 000 00°0 00°05T 3PBJD YIp-v13-S4009 200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 3pBJD PuE-V13-5008 £€200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 3peJY pUZ-vy13-$4009 {200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°08 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ 39peJD 1ST-V13-54008 1200-000T-T¥9-200
0 I3WAI 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ ua3JebiapuLy syooq ¥13 0200-000T-T¥9-200
80T -8"9¢ 00°0 9¢°25¢ 00°05T V13-53008 T000-000T-T#9-200
$%009 v13 0000-0000-1+9-200

6eT -(8°56¢ 000 781507 00°058'T 0000 [043u0) 32300

6£T -{8" 562 00°0 78°£50'T 00°0SS°T |BI0L {0J3U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 00°¢T1 00°00L S|eILpoLJad/SH008 AdRaqLT 0000-022z-0¥9-200
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ s|edLpoLJad B syooq p3ds 0000-00ZT-0¥9-200
98¢ £y €07 00°0 £y Eee 00°05T S[edLpoLiad § $300q JLSNW #000-000T-0¥9-200
811 -6€°26 00°0 6E" 26§ 00°00S syoog 1xal 0000-000T-0¥9-200
SI¥I001¥3d/S%009 0000-0000-0¥9-200

16 20" L9 00°0 86" Tv¢‘6 00°60¢ ‘0T 0000 [043U03 333[qo

16 20°296 00°0 86°TvE‘6 00°60¢ 0T [BI0L [043u0D
pasn % ue|Bg 0d Jagunau3 QLA papuadx3  1a3bpng paidopy uoL1dL42s3q PI JUNOIIY
14003¥ 3Jn1Lpuadx3 woisnd | Lelsa £707 Wd £7:71
0T :ON bed U0LIRINPI JO PJBOF JIAOPUY €207 ‘7 3snbny



86 9" 169°TL 0666 T9T [y ySLITIR'S  PETL8LITS0'Y (3oL |euld

0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd

86 SP'169°TL 06°66°T9T L pSLUTTR'E  VETL8LTS0%Y pa1abpng [euld

86 Sh169°TL 06°646°T9T Ly vSLTT6'E b I8L°250'Y [e30L pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa33bpng-uoN pun4

86 ' 169°1L 06°6.6 191 [y'ySLTI6'E  wETI8LT80Y pa1abpng puni

L6 8y 2L 00°0 ALY 00°058°2 0000 {041u0d 133[q0

L6 8y 2Lt 00°0 5" LL8°L 000582 {B30L [043U0D
86T -16°06¥ 00°0 T6' 066 00°00S suoLjeJado butp|Lng - s334 0000-0T92-018-200
18 00°0ST 00°0 00°059 00°008 SIDLAJIS |BISLS - sang 0000-0T52-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 000 007001 1Y - SILILALIIY 1U3pMS - 53 5000-06v¢-018-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T JLSNW - SILILALIOV JUBpNIS - S99 #000-06¥Z-018-200
0 00° 056 00°0 00°0 00°056 SILILALIDY JUBPNIS - S394 0000-06¥¢-0T8-200
L0T -TT7 €S 00°0 T1°¢08 00°05Z $394/59n0 |edLILULId 0000-0T¥2-0T8-200
0sT -00°8£0°T 00°0 00°822'¢ 00°0ST°2 $324/53NQ JU3pURIULIAANS 0000-02€£¢-018-200
g8 09" pEE 00°0 06°698'T 00°002°2 $394/59nQ 308 0000-0T€¢-0T8-200
Ll 00°0TT 000 00" 0¥ 00°05T $334/59nG AJeaqL] 0000-0¢¢Z-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°05T SILAJBS YI[BBH - sana 0000-0€TZ-0T8-200
$334 % S3na 0000-0000-018-200

11 -00"€68'T 00°586'2 00°809°2T 00°00°¢T 0000 043u0) 133(q0

bTT -00°€68‘T 00°586'2 00°809°CT 00°00L €T (2301 |043U0D
68 1" 0T 000 65°690‘T 007002°T saL|ddns ABojouydal ulupy 0000-0852-099-200
qs oq.ﬁm.ﬁ 000 09°€59°T 00°000°¢ JUBWSSASSY JUAPNIS - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-0%22-059-200
9 00°850'2 000 00°2¢1 000022 Juaudinb3 || eus-ued Abojouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
£y b8 0L € 000 97°698'¢ 00°009'9 p3 |BLd3ds - saL|ddns yal 0000-00¢1-049-200
0 oo.oo~. 00°0 0070 00°00¢ abenbue p|.om-Abo| ouysaL £000-000T-059-¢00
$o4 -69°89E°6 00°586°2 $9°€/8'9 00°00¢ [BU013oNJISUT - saL|ddns yaaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQIW/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
pasn 3JUe| g 0d J2quniu3 LA papuddx3  13bpng paadopy uo13d 142530 PI 3UN0ddY
1J0d3y 3JniLpuddx3 woisnd | Le1aa £207 Wd §p:71
TT :ON 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO PJBOF JIAOPUY €207 '7 Isnbny



0 00°008° 0T 00°0 00°0 00008 0T ONILY3IH/1I0 0000-0000-729-¢00
0 0070021 00°0 00°0 00°002‘T Sy 311108 0000-0000-£29-200
0 56992 L 00°0 00°0 $6°99.'1L ALIOTH10373 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T S3I1ddNS S3IANLS YII0S 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 0070SL°2 0070 00°0 00°05.°C $317ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£T9-200
0 0070502 00°0 00°0 00°050°C SII7ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200
0 0070012 00°0 0070 00°00T'C S311ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-T19-¢00
¢ 78 8TT 2Y €5°068 £9° 06 00005 ¢y $311ddNS TVHINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00" 06°T 00°0 00°0 00" 06T TIAVEL 0000-0000-085-700
0 79" 6v¢ ‘98T 00°0 00°0 78" 6¥¢ 88T NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
8 87°69¢ ‘8 00°0 9° 769 £1°290'6 ONIONIS B DNILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-¢00
9¢ 00°887°T 00°0 00°2T. 00°000°¢ ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-05-200
0¢ 82071 ‘6T 00°0 wrl0's 00°68T° L2 SNOTLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0€5-200
0 68 #8991 00°0 00°062 ¢80T 99T NOILYLHOASNYYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-700
0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 000 00°000°€¢ FINYNIINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2£¥-700
134 T6°LL0°LY 67" 5809 09°821°8 00°262°19 SIDIAYIS FONUNAINIVI B AIVd3Y 0000-0000-0£¥-200
0 007005 ‘S 00°0 00°0 0070059 IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-0Z%-200
0 00°009°/ 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 SIDIAYIS WOINHIAL 0000-0000-05¢-200
0 000026V 00°0 00°0 007002 6% SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0%¢-200
0 00°025‘y 00°0 00°0 00702 ‘¥ SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
0 68" 9¥T ST 00°0 00°0 68" 95T '$ST SIAS TYNOILYONAI TYNOISSIAO0Ud 0000-0000-02£-200
01 00°006 00°0 00001 00°000°T JIIAYIS IATLVHLSINIKQY 0000-0000-0T¢£-200
97 8€°0/T LTS 00°0 60" ¥8% ‘86 Ly #59°5T9 SIT4INI9 TVINIA B TWOIAIW 0000-0000-082-¢00
0 0070092 00°0 00°0 00°009°7 "dW0) INFWAQTWINN 0000-0000-092-¢00
0 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 007000°ST 1NOANG INFWIYILTY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
9 ¥L 168 €6 000 Th' LSS $1°696 86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0€Z-200
£ 68" 0PT €L 00°0 I YA 19" 992°, TAVOIQIN B VOI4 0000-0000-022-200
L 0T°£80°CT 0070 06256 00°0v0“€T JONVHNSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
0 96°686°¢ 00°0 $0°0T 007000y INTLYIA0 0000-0000-0£T-700
9 &y 78r €97 00°0 LS TETYOT 00°919°6.2 JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
¢ 6€°6€2°20¢ 00°0 12°199°8 99°206"ST¢E SITYYIVS L40ddNnS 0000-0000-0TT-200
91 -0T"€0p ‘T 0070 01" €99°¢ 0070922 TO0HDS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T‘9 00°0 00°0 00°00T*9 ITINDIRIND VILXI 0000-0000-80T-200
0 00°0v8°¢ 0070 00°0 00°0¥8"¢ SITHYIVS™SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
0 0767987 00°0 00°0 0F*679°8¢ SALNLTLSANS ¥3IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-¢00
0 8¢ £y L8 00°0 00'0 8" ¢pE‘ /8 SINVLISISSY TYNOILIMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0 70" v22'169°T  00°0 00°0 0" $22°169°T SITYYIVS |, SHIHIVAL 0000-0000-10T-200
pasn ¢ Ue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papusdx3  33bpng paLyLpow uoL1d1Jds3g pI IUnoddy
S3A 1AILALIDY 0437 dLYS 2/0€/90 03 €7/T0/10 *pOLJId JUILND
p2/0£/90 140 SY  SIA 1SIUN0IY de) 3pn|duI 6666-6666-666-700 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3Un0ddy jo dbuey
14003y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 WoISN) ASBUMNS 707 Wd 6v:7T
T :0N dbed UOLIBINPI JO PJEOY JIAOPUY €207 ‘7 1snbny



14 8" €79'v90y  20°T2S‘8 £2'759°19T €2°96L'vE2'y (e30L |euld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-UoN |eul4

b 8v'€79'¥90'y  20°TZS'8 ££°TS9'T9T €0°96L'vET Y pa3abpng UL

14 8P E79'v90'y  20°TTS'8 ££°759°T9T £2°96L'VET"Y {e30L pund

0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 pa13bpng-uoN pund

14 8v'€29°v90°y  20°TZS'8 £L'T99°T9T £0°96L ¥y pa1abpng puni

e 00°827‘y 00°0 00229y 00°058°8 §334 % sang 0000-0000-018-200

13 £€°6L1°6 00°$#S°T £9'5L6°C 00°00L°€T YIQIW/¥3LNdWOD 0000~-0000-059-200

0 00" 05y 00°0 00°0 00" 0% $H00d S3TANLS TVIX0S 0000~0000-++9-200

0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002°T 008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

0 00°080°T 00°0 0070 00°050'T $3008 v13 0000-0000-T#9-200

0 00°0S5‘T 00°0 00°0 00°055°T ST¥I1001¥3d/S%008 0000-0000-0%9-200

0 00"9¥2 9T 00°0 00°0 00°9%Z°9T 135310 0000-0000-6¢9-200

0 00°0S¢ 00°0 0070 00°0S¢ INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn % 3due|ed 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuedx3  13bpng paLyLpow uot1dLadsaq PI JUN0JJY
1J0d9y aunaLpuddx3 woisn) AJewuns $707 Wd 67: 7T

7 0N dbed

UOLIEINPI JO pJEOg JIAOPUY

£202 '7 1snbny



0000 [0J41u0d 323[qo

0 00°00T'9 00°0 00°0 00°00T°9
00°00T°9 000 000 000019 |B30L {0J3U0)
m 00°00T"9 000 00°0 00°00T"9 sgn|d/buLyoeod 0000-000T-80T-200
AYINITHIND VILX3 0000-0000-80T-200
0 00°0¥8'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¥8°¢ 0000 L0J3u0d 133(00
0 00°0¥8 '€ 000 00°0 00°0¥8°¢ [B30L [043u0D
0 00°0v8"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0¥8'¢ *INp3 |BLI3AS VI "3sgns 0000-00¢T-90T-¢00
SATUYIVS ' SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
0 0" 61982 0070 00°0 0p" 61982 0000 (043u0) 323[q0
0 0b"619°82 00°0 000 0F6T9'8¢ [B30L [0J3u0)
0 07'6€0'¢ 00°0 00°0 0r'6€0°¢ "Inp3 *32ds JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-00¢T~-£0T-¢00
0 00°085'9¢ 000 00°0 00°085'92 *boy JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-¢00
SALNLILSANS YIHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
0 8¢ Eve’ L8 00°0 0070 8¢ Eve' 18 0000 [043u0d 133(qo
0 BEEVE L8 000 00°0 8¢ EvE‘ L8 [B30L {043U0D
0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 AdedqLi/eLpan 0000-0¢¢¢-20T-200
0 8¢ Eve" /8 00°0 00°0 BEEVE L8 *aNp3 *23dS 1SSY UOLIdNJISUT 0000-00¢T-¢0T-¢00
SINVISISSY TYNOTLONYISNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0 Y0 ¥2Z°169'T 000 00°0 0" ¥77°269'T 0000 |0J3u0d 323[qo
0 YO p22°L69°T 0070 00°0 b0 ¥22°269'T |BOL [0.43u0)
0 p€° 08806 00°0 00°0 ¥£088°06 SOLJBIES YI9L |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0€¢Z-TOT-200
0 07" 9€T S 00°0 000 02 9T ¥S Aseles AdedgLy 0000-02¢¢¢-10T-200
0 00°000°€S 00°0 00°0 00000°€S JaIeaL ydsads 8000-05T¢-T0T-200
0 05" LLT'T8T 000 000 0§"2LT'18T JayeaL "p3 |eLdads 0000-00¢T-T0T-200
0 00°0€0°8TE'T 000 000 00°0£0°8TE‘T SJaydesl 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITUYIVS ,SYIHIVAL 0000-0000~T0T-200
pasn 4 adue|eg 0d J3guNIu3 QLA papuadx3  18bpng pat)Lpow uoL1dLJdosaq PI 1UN0ddY

p2/0£/90 +30 ¥

S3A :S3UN02DY de) apn|dur

S9A :ALLALIOY 0437 dLYS
6666-6666-666-200 03

¥2/0£/90 03 £2/10/L0 :pOLJISd UMD
0000-0000-000-200 :S3Un0dy Jo abuey

T :oN 3bed

14003y 3Jn3Lpusdx3 wolsny [LeIad 707

UOLIBINPI 4O PJBOY JIAOPUY

Wd 0:71
€207 *7 Isnbny



£ 68" 0vT €L 0070 965217 Lv"997"5L 3JEILPAN § VOI4 0000-000T-022-200
JYVDICIN B YOI4 0000-0000-0¢¢-200
L 0T'£80°TT 00°0 0656 00"0¥0 €T 0000 [042u0 122[q0
L 07"280°T1 00°0 06" 256 00°0¥0'€T {B30L [0J3U0D
L 0T'£80°TT 00°0 06256 00°0v0"€T "SUT 9417 dnoud 0000-0001-0T¢-200
JONVANSNI dNnoYd 0000-0000-0T2-200
0 96°686°¢ 0070 70" 0T 007000y 0000 (043u0) 323[00
0 96686 '€ 00°0 ¥0°0T 00'000"% [E30L {043U0D
0 96686 ¢ 00°0 y00T 007000y AWLLIBA0 |BLPOISNI 0000-0T92-0€1-200
IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0¢T-200
9 £y 28v'€9¢ 0070 LS°TETY9T 00"+19°6L1 0000 L041u0) 123(g0
9 £ 187" €91 00°0 L§°T€T'9T 00°¥19°642 [E30L {0J3U0D
9 00°859°0L 0070 00°92¢'y 00" 786 7. SPILAJIBS [BLOUEULS 0000-0TS¢-TTT-200
9 187657 /11 00°0 61'06T"Z 00°0£9'¥2T 3JE1S ULUPY PILYL1I9) 0000-0T¥¢-TTT-200
9 29°v8¢"5. 0070 8" s19'y 00°000°08 Ju3puajuLIadns 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
IALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
£ 6€79€2" L0¢ 00°0 [°199'8 99°206'ST¢ 0000 (0J3u0) 133(go
£ 6" 5€7° L0¢ 00°0 £2°199'8 99°706°STE LB30L [043U0)
S 6T"878°9¢T 00°0 v yTv'L 097262 v¥T S9LJe|eS |BLPOISM 0000-0T9¢-07T-200
0 95" LET 8¢ 00°0 00°0 95" LET '8¢ SILJE[BS ULWPY PBLILIIBIUON 0000-0T¥Z-0T1-200
l €196 T¢ 00°0 £r'929 IR A Je|BS 331440 1UBPUIIULIAANS PILLLIIBIUON 0000-02€¢-0TT-200
0 00" 8¢ 89 00°0 0070 005989 3SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0T1-200
l €196 1¢ 00°0 £7°929 §LTELS'TE SOLIB|BS ULWPY PAdS P3L}LIu3uON 0000-00¢T-0TT-Z00
SITUYTVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
201 07" €0v T 00°0 01'€99'¢ 00092 0000 1043u0) 323(q0
91 0T €0'T 00°0 07°€99°¢ 00092°¢ |B30L {0J2U0)
91 0T €077 00°0 0T°€99'¢ 00°092°2 *anp3 *ads - BuLdolniy (ooyds Jauung 0000-002T-60T-200
T00HIS ¥3WANS 0000-0000-601-200
pasn 4 ue|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papusdx3  13bpng paL)Lpow uoL3d14Is3a PI 3UN0JY
1J0day 3Jn3Lpuddx3 woisn) {Le1sa $707 Wd O7:7T
7 ‘0N 3bed uoL3eanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy €207 ‘7 1snbny



0 00°00¢ 000 00°0 00°00¢ pJe0d - SIAS [BUOLSS3J0.d 0000-0T€?-02€-200
0 0006702 00°0 00°0 00°06T°0¢ $331A3S AdeudyL (eILSAyd 0000-0£12-02€-200
0 00" 69 0% 00°0 00°0 0069 0¥ $33LAJ3S |BUOLIRANIIQ 0000-09T¢-0¢€-200
0 68290 9% 0070 0070 68°790°9% $9ILAIDS | BILH0|0YIASd 0000-0v1¢-0¢€-200
0 00000 Lt 000 00°0 00°000°L¥ padS - SIAS p3 |BUOLSS3}0.d 0000-002T-02¢-200
SIAS TYNOTLYINA3 TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
01 00006 00°0 00001 007000‘T 0000 [043u0) 133[q0
01 00" 006 00°0 007001 00°000'T |BI0L [041U0D
01 00°006 0070 007001 00°000°T )49 pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
IIAYIS IATLVIISINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
9 8€"0LT LTS 00°0 60" 8786 Ly $59¢T9 0000 (043u0) 333[0
91 1 TARFARS 0070 60" ¥8%"'86 Lp*¥59°ST9 (301 {0430
a1 I TARFARS 00°0 60" ¥8% 86 Lh°$59°§T9 $3Ljoudg 0000-000T-082-200
SLT4INIE TVINIQ B TYIICIN 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009°7 0000 [043u0d 333lgo
0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009'¢ (BI04 [043U0D
0 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°0 000092 uoLyesuaduo) Juswho|dusun 0000-000T-09¢-¢00
*di0D INTWAQTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 [043u0) 323(qo
0 00°000" ST 00°0 000 00"000°ST |B30L {0J3U0D
0 00°000°ST 000 000 00"000°ST 1UBRJ L1y 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1N0ANE INFWIYLLTY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
9 bl L6E'¢6 00°0 A VAS §1°696°86 0000 043u0) 133[q0
9 bL" 168 €6 00°0 T 1L8°S S1°696°86 |B30L |0J3U0)
9 yL" 168" €6 00°0 T0'128°S S1°696°96 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£¢-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
£ 69" 071°€L 00°0 86" ST L77992"5L 0000 [043u0) 333(qo
£ 68 0¥T €L 00°0 85" ST1°7 1h997°S/ [B10L |0J310D
pasn 4 3due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  33bpng paL)Lpow uoL1dLJasaq PI IUN0IdY
14003y aJn1Lpuddx3 woasnd [Le1aa 207 Wd 0F:7T
¢ 10N 3beq UoLIeINp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY €207 ‘7 1snbny



0000 (043u0) 323(d0

0 00" 005 S 00'0 00°0 00°005"S
0 0070056 00'0 00°0 00°005°S |B30L {043U0)
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJs - JAS BuLued|d 292-0£92-027-200
0 00°008 ¥ 00°0 0070 00°005'Y buLuea|d A11|1oed §29¢-019¢-027-200
IDTAYIS ONINVITY 0000-0000-02¥-200
0 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009°Z 0000 (043u0) 123(q0
0 00°009°Z 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 |BI0L |043U0D
0 00°000°Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°Z [3uuos.dad - JAS [EILUYIIL 0000-0£52-05¢-200
0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (SitedaJ) SIILAJIBS [BILUYIA DLSNW #000-000T-05¢-200
SIDTAYIS TVIINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200
0 00002 6v 00°0 00°0 00°00Z ‘6¥ 0000 {0J1u0) 133(q0
0 0000267 0070 00°0 00°00Z ‘6¥ [E30L [043U0D
0 00°000°02 00°0 00'0 0000002 WeJboJd yount - JAS Joud J3Y30 0000-00T€-0v€-200
0 00"005 ¢ 000 00°0 007005 "¢ SIILAIRS |BUDLSSDJ0Ud ADO|OULIAL ULUpY 0000-085¢-0¥€-200
0 00°005 ‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°005°¢ [9UUOSJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSSD10Ud 0000-0£52-0¥¢€-200
0 00°00% ‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°00%"€ [BISLY - DAS JO4d J3YI0 0000-0TS2-0v€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T LedLouLd - IAS JOUd J3YI0 0000-0T#¢-0v€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T NS 404d JAYI0 - Ju3pudIULIAANS 0000-02€Z-0v€-200
0 00°000°ZT 00'0 00°0 00°000°¢T pJeog - JAS [BUOLSS3JO0Ud U310 0000-0T€Z-0¥€-200
0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T UeLILSAyd [00YdS 0000-0£TZ-0v€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SIAS |BUOLSS3404d J3YIQ P3dS 0000-00¢1-0¥€-200
S3IIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d Y3IHLO 0000-0000-0v€-200
0 007025y 000 000 007025y 0000 [043u0) 323(d0
0 007025y 00°0 00°0 00025 'y [B30L [0J43U0D
0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 bututedr Jyeas saLdl|1oed £¢9¢-€T72-0€€-200
0 00°026"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°026°¢ PaL}L143) UON - BuLULBJL 14e1S 0000-€T22-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TVYNOISSIJ0YUd 0000-0000-0¢£€-200
0 68" 9¥T ' ¥ST 00°0 00°0 68" 99T ¥ST 0000 [043u0) 333Lqo
0 68" 9T ST 00°0 00°0 68" 9v1 45T |BI0L [042U0D
pasn % Jue | BY 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadx3  33bpng paL}Lpow UuoL1dLJ253q PI UN0JDY
14009y 3.niLpuadx3 wWoism) [LeIAA pE0? Wd 0:ZT
p :ON dbed UoLIBINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY €207 ‘7 1snbny



